SADDLERS AND HARNESS

MAKERS.
Magee Daniel, Dromore square
Saul William, Church st

SPIRIT & PORTER DEALERS. Begg Mary, Dromore square Brannen Bernard, Church st Campbell Robert, Dromore square Cooper Hugh, Gallows st Eveson Santuel, Bridge st Ferris John, Pound st Jordan Henry, Dromore square M'Bride James, Gallows st M'Comb Robert, Dromore square M'Evoy John, Church st M'Grady John, Dromore square Martin William, Dromore square

Dromore square Poole James, Bridge st Reynolds George, Castle lane Rogers James, Dromore square Ward Alexander, Dromore square Watson William, Bridge st Weir James, Dromore square STRAW BONNET MAKERS.

Munro John, Dromore Arms Hotel,

Baron Mary, Gallows st Carlisle Mary, Church st Magee Catherine, Dromore square O'Neil Rose Ann, Gallows st

SURGEONS. Boyd Henry, Bridge st Scott Francis, Bridge st Scott John, Bridge st

TAILORS.
Ferguson John, Gallows st Gilmer Peter, Hillsborough st How Samuel, Rampart st Moore George, Found st Roden James, Church st

TANNERS. Dickson Joseph, Ashfield Eveson Samuel, Bridge st Harrison Robert, Pound st

WATCH & CLOCK MAKERS. M'Naghten Francis, Gallows st Nelson Joseph, Dromore square Stephenson Thomas, Gallows st.

WOOLLEN DRAPERS.
See Linen and Woollen Drapers.

Wiscellaneous.

Bennett Thomas, weaving utensil maker Church street Brush Richard Crane, land agent, Church Clarke William E. attorney. Promore at Donnelly William, dyer, Banbridge st Fegan John, commissioner of affidavits

Dromore square
Frazer Robert, general dealer, Dromore st
Harrison Robt, tallow chandler, Pound st
Macart Neil, apothecary, Dromore square M'Keloy John, whitesmith, Banbridge st M' Murray Wm. wheelwright, Pound at M'Tier James & Richard, turners, Dromore square
MARKET AND PETTY SESSIONS BOUSE.

Dromore square. [lows st O'Neill John, corn and fleur factor, Gal-Oswald Usher, provision dealer, Dromore

square
POLICE STATION, Dromore square –Mr.
Brudnell Plummer, sub-inspector, Ban-bridge street (Church st Stewart Robert, stamp and registry office,

PLACES OF WORSHIP,
And their Ministers. DIOCESS OF DROMORE.

CATHEDRAL.

Bishop—TheRightRev.RichardMant, D.D.

Rector—Rev. Edward Leslie Curates-Rev. J. A. Beers & Rev. Richd.

Smith, Dean-Very Rev. Holt Waring, Archdeacon-Ven. James Sawrin, A.M. Precentor-Rev. B. W. Dolling, A.M. Chancellor-Rev. Edward Richards. Treasurer--Rev. Edward Leslie, B.D. Vicar-General--Rev. Hu. S. Hamilton. Registrar-M. A. Sawrin, E-q. [Esqra Deputy-Registrars-Robt. & H. Stewar: Proctor of Office - Fras. H. O'Flaherty, Esq. Apparitor - John Bradshaw.
Prebendary-Rev. H. E. Boyd, A. M.

RURAL DEANS. Aghaderg-Rev. Jeffrey Lefroy. Anaclone-Rev. Michael Sampson. Anahitt-Rev. Edward Kent. Clonation—Rev. Edward Richards. Donagheloney—Rev. John Beatty. Kilbroney-Rev. E. John Evans Moira-Rev. William Henry Wynne.

I. Plater's

PROCYORS OF THE CONSISTORIAL COURT Francis H. O'Flaherty, Esq. Lisburn Robert Morris, Esq. solicitor, Lurgan

SURROGATES FOR ISSUING MARRIAGE LICENBES

Dromore - Robert H. Stewart. Clonalton-Rev. Edward Richards. Drumgooland-Rev. Edward P. Brooke. Magheradratt-Rev. Charles Boyd. Moira - Rev. William Henry Wynne. Anahilt - Rev. Edward Kent. Lurgan-Rev. William P. Oulton. Banbridge-Rev. William Metge. Drombutlyroney-Rev. Robert Forde.

ROMAN CATHOLIC CHAPEL, Gallows st - Rev. John Sharkey, parish priest;
Rev. John Mooney, curate.
PRESENTERIAN CHAPEL—Rev. James Collina, minister.
PRESBYTERIAN CHAPEL-Rev. John

M'Kee, minister, UNITARIAN CHAPEL-Rev. W.B. Miniss, minister. Wesleyan Methodist Chapse, Gal-

lows st-Rev. John Jabb, minister. PRIMITIVE METHODIST CHAPEL AND EBENEZER (New Connexion), Gallows street.-reinisters various COVENANTERS' CHAPEL --

COACHES AND CARS.

To DUBLIN, the first Royal Mail, from the Post Office, every morning at nine —and the second Royal Mail, every evening at half-past eight.

o BELFAST, the first Royal Mail, from the Post Office, every morning at four -and the second Royal Mail, every evening at five .

To LISBURN, two Cars, from M'Grady's, every morning a quarter before eight.

ing shared the fate of its predecessor in 1641, was for the usual commodities. Fairs the first Thursday in now stands it is a handsome edifice, with a good tower Dungannon 3,801 of that number. and well-proportioned spire; the interior is neat, and furnished with a good organ, and the tower with a clock. The other places of worship are for Roman niskan, barony of Dungannen, four miles north-east in 1628, and largely endowed. The present building, parish churches are situated within as many miles; which was erected in 1786, by Primate Robinson, is and a chapel of ease, and a Roman Catholic chapel, situated on a gentle eminence, on the east side of the town, and comprises a centre and two deeply receding inhabitants. wings, erected at an expense of upwards of £4,500., of Donagimore, or Donagimore, a small village in the which a large sum was contributed by the primate, who parish of its name, barony of Dungamon, is between the ordinary departments, includes the acquirement of Domnach-mor, 'the great fortress;' and was an impor-

restored in 1672, and rebuilt in 1799, since which time every month. The parish of Drumglass contained, in it has been considerably enlarged and improved: as it 1841, 6,809 inhabitants, and the town and borough of

Catholics, Presbyterians (who have two meeting-houses), and Wesleyan and Primitive Methodists, who have a chapel each. The principal charities consist of centre of the Tyrone coal-field, and is benefited in its free schools, by which the children of the poor are mining operations by facility of canai communication benefited; a fever hospital, a dispensary, and a union with Lough Neagh and the Blackwater river. In the workhouse; the last-named, which is pleasantly situ-village are iron-works, where spades and shovels are ated about a quarter of a mile from the town, is calculated for the reception of one hundred poor. The College, or Royal School of Dungannon, was founded mine, in which many persons find employment. Three

also gave the ground upon which it is built. The circle 2 and 3 miles from that town, on the road to Omagh. of education at this celebrated establishment, besides This neat and thriving little place derives its name from the Latin, Greek, French, and Hebrew languages, togetant military station in the wars of Ireland, particularly ther with geography, history, antiquities, logic, matheduring the rebellion of the O'Nials and the O'Donnells. maths, and natural history. Medals are awarded to Saint Patrick founded an abbey here, which flourished those pupils excelling in the classics and sciences, till after the conquest of Ireland by Henry II. No besides premiums given by the Earl of Ranfurly to vestiges remain of the building—unless that a large stone others. The present learned principal is the Rev. John cross, which stands in the village, and is inscribed with R. Darley, a gentleman in every respect qualified for the numerous hieroglyphics, formed a portion of the eccledirection of this important educational establishment. siastical decotations. An extensive brewery, belonging A news room, with a library, is well supported, and to Messrs. Mackenzie and Co. is in the village. The a great acquisition to the town; the books, which parish church, situated at Castle-Caulfield, is a large form an admirable selection, were the gift of Viscount plain edifice. A chapel of ease, a Roman Catholic Northland, M. P. for the borough—a portrait of his lordship adorns the reading room. The market days fair is held on the first Tuesday monthly. Population are Monday and Thursday, the first for corn, the other

POST OFFICE, Market square, Dungannon, Samuel Hughes, Post Master.—Letters from Dublin and all parts of the South of Ireland, also from England and Scotland, arrive every morning at six, and are despatched every evening at twenty-five minutes past six.—Letters from Coleraine, Maghera-FELT and Cookstown arrive every evening at ten minutes past six, and are despatched every morning at twenty minutes past six.—Letters from OMAGH arrive every afternoon at a quarter past five, and are despatched every morning at half-past six.

POST OFFICE, COAL ISLAND, John M'Cluskey, Post Master.—Letters from all parts arrive (from Dungannon) every morning at half-past seven, and are despatched every afternoon at five.

POST OFFICE, DONAGHMORE, John Thornberry, Post Master .- Letters from various parts arrive (from Dungannon) every morning at a quarter past seven, and are despatched every afternoon at half-past four.—Letters from Omagn arrive every afternoon at half-past four, and are despatched every morning at a quarter past seven.

MOBILITY, GENTRY, AND CLERGY.

Acheson Rev. Joseph, Killiles Atwell Rev. William, Clone Glebe Barclay Mrs. Jane, Northland row Bennett Rev. David, Scotch st Brabazon Rev. John Vignoles, Fair

Brown Mr. James, Beech Valley Burgess Lady Caroline, Parkanaur Burgess John Ynyr, Esq. Parkanaur Burrows the Misses Eliza & Ellen,

Cahoon Alexander, Esq. Tullydraw M'Avoy Mr. John M. Perry st Carpendale Rev. Thomas, Mullna- M'Donald Rev. John, Durna Cot-Georges st more Glebe Cranston John, Esq. Cranebrook Cranston Mrs. Margaret, Anne st Darley Rev. John R. a. M. College Donaldson Mrs. Mary, Georges st Evans Edward, Esq. Gortmerron Evans Edwd. jun. Esq. Gortmerron Evans Robert, Esq. Gortmerron Falls John, Esq. Milltown Falls William, Esq. Milltown Forster Robert, Esq. Springfield Greer Thomas, Esq. Tullylagan Hanson Rev. James, Donaghmore Hill Rev. John, Perry st Hoey Rev. William, Perry st Holmes Mr. William, Scotch st Hughes Rev. Daniel, Donaghmore

Irwin Captain Jas. M. Tullycullion Pike James N. Esq. Derry Vale Kearney Rev. Michael, Tullynure Pike Jonathan, Esq. Beech Grove Lodge, Donaghmore Kelly Rev. John, Ranfurly terrace King Henry, Esq Castle Caulfield King Mrs. Jane, Roughan House

Kingsmore Rev. Robert, Coal Island Knox the Hon. Mrs., Bernagh Lowry William, Esq. Drumreagh Lyle Alexander Mackenzie, Esq. Donaghmore

yle Mrs. Jane, Douaghmore House tage, Ceal Island M'Niece James, Esq. Mulluagore

Lodge Monck Mrs. Susan, Northland row Montague Rev. John, p. p. & v. g.

Ranfurly terrace
Morell Rev. Charles L. Market sq
Morris Richard Pew, Esq.
Murdoch Rev. Archibald, Market sq Murray John S. Esq. Drumreagh Northland Viscount Thomas, M. P.

Dungannon Park O'Neill Mr. John, William st O'Sullivan Rev. Mortimer, D D. Killyman Glebe Trace O'Toole Rev. Daniel, Ranfurly ter- Young Mr. James, Annaguinea

Irwin Miss Margt. Northland row | Paul Rev. John, Castle Caulfield Pike Richard, Esq. Torren Hill Porter Thomas H. D.D. Ballymully Glebe, Tullyhogue Quain Rev. William, Glebe Hill

Ranfurly the Right Hon. the Earl of, Dungannon Park Robinson William, Esq. Coal Island

Russell Alexander, Esq. Scotch st Sheil James, Esq. Killymeal Slevin Mr. George, Beech Valley Sloan Mr. Thomas, Georges st Smyth Mrs. Frances Jane, Northland row

M'Guckian Rev. Neal, Donaghmore Stuart the Hon. Andrew G. Lisdhu House

Stuart Mr. George E. Northland row Stuart Mrs. Louisa, Pery st Stuart Miss Priscilla, Northland row ThompsonMiss Jane, Northland row Twigg Rev. Thomas, Thornhill Ward Thos. Esq. Mount Hamilton Weaney Rev. Bernard, Durna Cot-

tage, Coal Island Willcocks Joshua, Esq. Beech Valley Wilson Rev. Andrew, Georges st Wilson John, Esq. Pery st

Wray Robert, Esq. J. P. (seneschal,) Northland row

DUNGANNON,

WITH THE VILLAGES OF COAL ISLAND, DONAGHMORE AND NEIGHBOURHOODS. UNGANNON is a market town and parliamentary | than a mile from the town, on the north side, are very

borough, in the parish of Drumglass, barony of Dun- extensive; they are wrought by the London Hibernian of hill country, and environed with a fertile, well cultivated, and densely populated district. On the summit the O'Neills, chiefs of Ulster, and which was surrenthe proprietor of the town. Dungannon consists of a square and four principal streets, with several smaller ones. Improvements, upon an extensive scale, have been made within these few years; handsome houses having been built within and around the town, which is gas lighted, and several eligible lines of road constructed; taken altogether Dungannon is respectable in its aspect flourishing in its business, and its inhabitants are intelligent and courteous. The trade in linen and in grain importance, and earthenware, bricks, tiles, and paper, modation for debtors. are manufactured in the vicinity. The merchants The original parish

gannon, county of Tyrone, 94 miles N. by w. from Dublin, 43 w. by s. from Belfast, 26 E. by s. from Omagh, ratively fruitless, they have, however, lately been successlin, 43 w. by s. from Belfast, 26 E. by s. from Omagh, ratively fruitless, they have, however, lately been successful. The banking establishments comprise branches of the Belfast Banking Company, of the Provincial Bank Neagh. It is eligibly situated on the great thorough of Ireland, and a bank for savings. The principal inus fare northward through Armagh, to Coleraine, Lon- are two of the same sign—'the Ranfurly Arms'—both donderry, &c.; at the eastern base of a great expanse reputable and well conducted—that of which Mrs. laughes is the proprietress is the senior house. James I granted letters patent to the Chichester family, conof a contiguous hill formerly stood a castle, erected by ferring upon them the manor of Dungannon, with many privileges. Immediately after this the town appears to dered to Gerard, ninth Earl of Kildare, and by him have increased in trade and population, and, in consecondemued to the flames. A modern handsome build-quence of the loyalty of the inhabitants, Dungaunon was ing, erected in 1790, occupies the site of the castle, and erected into a borough, to be governed by a provost commands an extensive prospect of the surrounding and twelve burgesses, with the privilege of sending two country. Adjoining the town, on its eastern side, is representatives to the Irish Parliament. The corpora-Northland House, the fine seat of the Earl of Ranfurly, tion became extinct by the operation of the Municipal Act, and the borough now returns one member to the Imperial Parliament; Viscount Thomas Northland, eldest son of the Earl of Ranfurly, is the present representative. Dungannon confers the title of Viscount on the family of Trevor, of Brynkinalt, near Churk, in the county of Denbigh, North Wales. Courts of quarter and petty sessions are regularly held, and a manor court is presided over by Robert Wray, Esq. J. P. the seneschal, every three weeks, which has jurisdiction to is, perhaps, the most important here, but other consi- the amount of £20. Irish. A new court house has been derable branches occupy attention. There are large erected, at the back of which is a bridewell, in which, dye and bleach works; the leather trade is of some besides the cells for criminals, there is separate accom-

The original parish church of Drumglass was desembarked in the grain, flax, and coal trades are many and respectable, and there are several corn mills beth, and a new one erected by Sir Arthur Chichesactively at work. Drumglass collieries, rather more ter, in the town of Dungannon, in 1619. This build-